
From 

Thiru.B.Bhaskara Rao  

M/S Sandhya Blue Metal, 

No. 38/2, Thiruneermalai Road, 

Kadaperi Village,  

West Tambaram, Chennai 45 

To 

District Forest Officier, 

Chennai Forest Division, 

Panagal Building, 

Saidapet, 

Chennai-15 

 

Respected Sir, 

Sub: Forest ( Conservation) Act 1980 – Chennai Forest Circle, Chennai Forest Division- Proposal for 

diversion of 0.5928 ha of forest land in Pullikoradu Reserve Forests of Chennai Division for approach 

road to S.F.No 38/1,2,3,4 of Kadapperi Village in Kanchipuram District – Online submission of proposals 

by the user agency – regarding 

 

Ref:Online application FP/TN/others/16117/2015 

1. Additional details uploaded on 22.03.2016 

2. Principal Chief Conservator OF Forests, Head of Department reference no. TS3/30434/2015 

dated 28/10/2015 

3. District Forest Officer, Chennai Forest Division, Chennai-6 C.No. 1503/2015/D dated 11.12.2015 

I submit in the reference 2
nd

 cited, it has been mentioned that the uer agency has not furnished the 

essential details sought for  by the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests vide letter No. TS3/30434/15 

Dt.26.04.2016.In this connection I submit the details called for. 

1. The period of diversion of the forest area proposed is 30 years and the same has been proposed 

in the appropriate place in Form A- segment A-I(x). 

2. The undertakings called for in Para No.2 are appended and uploaded. 



3. The details of the Compensatory Afforestation land will be submitted as soon as the documents 

are finalized. 

4. We are being small scale industries, I humbly request to reconsider that as per guidelines from 

the Forest Conservation Act 1980, and the proposed forest area to be diverted is below 1 Ha. 

Compensatory land in lieu of Diversion of forest land is not insisted. I humbly request that since 

there is no alternative non forest land is available, we request the approach road stands valid 

and permitted till the leasing period to our Patta land rather than tied-up to existence of nature 

of current industry being operated in our patta land. 

5. The original Certificate issued by the District Collected(Rc.No. 7913/2010/N1, dated 26.08.2015) 

about no alternative non forest land available for ingress and egress road to the crusher units 

along with office seal will be submitted for perusal while furnishing hand copy of the proposal to 

the this office. 

6. We have applied for Certificate regarding completion of process of settlements Rights under the 

Forests Rights Act 2016 on the Forest land proposed to be diverted. We will upload the 

Certificate once we receive from concern department. 

7.  Regarding the clarification on whether the forest land will be maintained as mud road/jelly 

road.etc., I submit inform that the status quo of the present condition of the forest land will be 

maintained as mud road. 

 

Yours Faithfully, 

 

 

 

 


